

Name: Damian Boni

Website: <http://www.damianboni.com>

E-mail: damianboni@gmail.com

Mobile: 07875692689

GitHub: <https://github.com/renhyl>

Personal Statement:

I am hard-working and enthusiastic in my approach to work. I am very passionate about websites and current internet technologies. My main focus relates to back-end functionality, security and the UX/UI side of website. I am an experienced full stack developer. I am also a professional graphic designer with great attention to detail.

Skills and Abilities:

Hardware	Operating Systems	Languages
PC maintenance, PC assembly, PC overclocking, PC tweaking.	Linux – advanced knowledge from user and administrator level. Windows – advanced knowledge from user and administrator level. (Including: 3.11, 95, 98, 2000, XP, Vista, Windows 7, Windows 8, Windows Server Editions: 2003+, Windows 10) Mac OSX – advanced knowledge from user and administrator level.	PHP, SQL, JavaScript, HTML, CSS/SASS , Java, C#, ASP Classic, Action Script
Networks	Software	Database
Network administration and maintenance, Email/Web Server administration	Sublime Text/PHP Storm, Navicat, MS Office, Fiddler, Adobe Photoshop, NetBeans, VS 2010+, Director, Sony Vegas Pro, Adobe Premiere, Adobe After Effects	MySQL, MSSQL MS Access
Frameworks	CMSs	
Laravel, ZF, AngularJS, Kohana, Phalcon, CodeIgniter, Symfony 2, jQuery	WordPress, CraftCMS, Joomla, Drupal, Magento, Prestashop, TYPOlight, Webspell, PHP-fusion, WolfCMS	
Languages	Other Skills	
English (Full professional proficiency)	Excellent problem solver	Logical and analytical thinker
Polish (Native)	Speed keyboard typing 100words/m	Strong presentation skills

Name: Damian Boni

Website: <http://www.damianboni.com>

E-mail: damianboni@gmail.com

Mobile: 07875692689

GitHub: <https://github.com/renhyl>

Methodologies, Techniques and Professional Skills:

- Excellent problem solver with proven ability of working under stress and short deadlines.
- Project-team leading.
- Excellent team player always well prepared and organised.
- Object Oriented Analysis and Design techniques, Database modelling.
- Unified Modelling language (UML).
- Dataflow Analysis including Data flow diagram (DFD) techniques - low and high levels.
- Extensive knowledge and experience of cyber-attacks and their prevention such as: Cross Site Request Forgery, Cross Site Scripting, Click-Jacking, Iframe killer busting, SQL Injection. Session High jacking, Cookie Poisoning.
- Experience working with agile project management tools/software, JIRA, Confluence, Git, Teamwork, Mavenlink, Invision.
- Advanced knowledge of web services (RESTful API)
- Advanced knowledge of MVC software architecture, ORM Doctrine (PHP)
- Advanced knowledge of programming principles such as: SOLID, O/C, KISS

Education:

Higher Education:

The University of Greenwich

BSc (Hons) 2:1, in Web Technologies

Key Subject Grades

Subject	Grade	Subject	Grade
Web Technologies	First Class	Interaction Design	First Class
Application & Web Development	First Class	Digital Media Foundations	First Class
User Interface Design	First Class	Digital Media, Computing and Programming	First Class

College:

Ealing, Hammersmith and West London College

September 2005-2008

BTEC First Diploma in IT(1 year) - Grade: Pass.

BTEC National Certificate in IT (2 years) - Grade: Merit, Merit, Pass. (12 Units)

Language and Communication	Computer Systems	Business IT Project
Business Information Systems	Introduction to Software Development	Applications Software Development
Business Calculations	Website Development	Database Management Systems
Communications Technology	Systems Analysis and Design	Multimedia Technologies

Name: Damian Boni

Website: <http://www.damianboni.com>

E-mail: damianboni@gmail.com

Mobile: 07875692689

GitHub: <https://github.com/renhyl>

Hobbies and Interests and Achievements

Web Technology Freak and author of: [DAMO WSV](#), [DAMO MVC](#), [MySQL and PHP.NET Blog](#))

climbing, running, music, Internet, Websites, e-sport, MMO & Games, Psychology, NLP, movies.

Work Experience:

I hold over six years of commercial experience as Object Oriented PHP Developer having built platforms capable of handling high traffic and demand. I am keen in writing high performance code that is both efficient and secure. I am confident in working with many PHP MVC frameworks such as Laravel, Zend Framework, Phalcon PHP and many more. This extensive knowledge of multiple PHP frameworks gives me confidence and ability to learn other frameworks with ease.

Developer -2014-10 – present– WebPlunder Limited

Throughout my employment at WebPlunder I had opportunity to gain experience in working with Laravel and PHP Unit testing. Getting to know Laravel has given me better understanding of object oriented approach in developing. I had multiple opportunities to work on variety of projects involving current trending web technologies such as WordPress and CraftCMS. During my employment at WebPlunder I was able to perfect my skills as WordPress plugin/theme developer as well as work with new methodologies in CMS world that CraftCMS offers and uses.

Some of my responsibilities and achievements as a Developer @ WebPlunder Limited:

- Mentoring and team leading junior developers as the head of Frontend Development Team.
- Development of Laravel based API for event management platform
- Development of “EventAppi” WordPress plugin that uses Laravel based API
- Development of various WordPress plugins enhancing backend/frontend CMS functionality such as taxonomies/categories, sessions, user profiles etc.
- Development of unique Bootstrap based WordPress themes.
- Development of advanced client side JavaScript based libraries including loan calculator, widgets, financial forecast etc.
- Helping design and develop UI/UX while working closely with Design and Content team.
- Administration and maintenance of company servers and on going administration and support for various client servers/sites.
- Integration of payment gateways such as: PayPal, Authorize.NET, ProPay
- Improving general workflow and productivity within development team by introducing and encouraging use of agile project management strategies and software such as JIRA, Confluence, Git.

Name: Damian Boni

Website: <http://www.damianboni.com>

E-mail: damianboni@gmail.com

Mobile: 07875692689

GitHub: <https://github.com/renhyl>

Developer -2014-02 – 2014-09 – Lexsynergy Limited

Throughout my employment at Lexsynergy I had opportunity to gain experience in working with Symfony 2 and Doctrine 2.0. Getting to know this frameworks has given me better understanding of object oriented approach in developing.

Some of my responsibilities and achievements as a Developer @ Lexsynergy Limited.

General:

- Maintenance and development of the company customer focused website: namelynx.com
- Improvement of development and testing procedures by incorporating use of stage/development server and “Functional Testing”
- Dealing with day to day tasks/bug fixes related to namelynx.com website
- Attending ICANN 2014 in London, building client relations and creating new opportunities for business.

Development:

- Developing “Activity Log” feature for keeping logs of user activity such as (domain configuration changes, payments etc)
- Setting up payment gateways such as: SagePay, PayGate, PayPal.
- Developing number of features for improving customer experience by adding functionality such as: save payment details, persistent product search page tc.
- Generic User Interface improvements across frontend.
- Development of extra CMS modules for the site such as FAQ section of the site.
- Designing new methods of promoting namelynx.com features and offers, by using “Call to Action” as well as other advertising methods and techniques.
- Implementing “Zone File” upload feature for domain configuration
- Responsive design of namelynx site.
- Developing custom responsive design control panel based on goMobi.info API and incorporating it into namelynx site.
- Developing set of “Functional Testing” scenarios with use of Selenium and Mink/Behat to carry out automated checks of the site.

References upon request, Jake Spencer CTO, tel: +44 20 8133 1319, email: london@lexsynergy.com

Name: Damian Boni

Website: <http://www.damianboni.com>

E-mail: damianboni@gmail.com

Mobile: 07875692689

GitHub: <https://github.com/renhyl>

Senior Developer -2013-09 – 2013-12 - Vuma Financial Limited

Throughout my employment at Vuma I had opportunity to gain experience in working with large OOPHP systems based on one of the most advanced code standards and frameworks out there such as Kohana.

Some of my responsibilities and achievements as Senior Developer @ Vuma Financial Limited.

General:

- Management and supervision of junior developers, code reviews
- Incorporating Team/Project Management tools/techniques into company infrastructure such as Basecamp.
- LAMP stack administration of in-house server/workstation infrastructure as well as external server.

Development:

- Implementation of Security and Access Level on project website (Telum)
- Development of Template Engine based on (PHPExcel Library) for generation of fully customized (.CSV) Excel type Spreadsheets.
- Backend functionality consisting of admin area, user control, internal note system, user rights/roles, html to .CSV export.

Other:

- General code review and application of general PHP OO standards such as PSR-0, PSR-1, PSR-2, general removal of redundant code and performance optimization across company websites.
- Day to day work with Kohana Framework, Git, multiple MySQL databases and servers.
- Use of management tools/techniques
- extensive documentation of development work (management of in-house Track Wiki site, Basecamp)

Damian was a good member of the team. He was punctual and always keen to learn, he added a positive input to the office and was usually found working hard after hours. He worked with us from September to end of December 2013 as Senior Developer. We enjoyed his time with us and wish him the best of luck in any future roles. Yours Sincerely, Jonny Webster Director.

Name: Damian Boni

Website: <http://www.damianboni.com>

E-mail: damianboni@gmail.com

Mobile: 07875692689

GitHub: <https://github.com/renhyl>

Senior Developer -2013 -01 – 2013-09 - digitalbox Group Limited

Throughout my employment at digitalbox I had opportunity to gain experience in working with professionals representing some of the biggest companies in the country such as: Telegraph, Mirror, Daily Mail, Scottish Power, ITV Daybreak, Experian, Cheapflights.

Some of my responsibilities and achievements as Senior Developer @ digitalbox:

- Database driven, query “Data Count System”.
- Use of large Affiliate Lead Generate tracking platforms such as Linktrust
- Implementation of Pixel/Tracking mechanisms and Statistics Tracking for business/client/affiliate through advanced real time Dashboards and intelligent tracking and rendering statistics in data/visual format.
- Web Security Consultancy - CSRF/XSS/SQL Injection/iFrame blocking
- Data Cleansing and Validation (Live services - APIs, CRON Jobs FTP/Upload services)
- Development, Maintenance and Management of ActiveYou.co.uk One of the UK's biggest Lead Generation platforms.
- Developing a mobile version of ActiveYou.co.uk
- Advanced data cleansing, de-duplication, formatting
- Implementation of UK biggest Data Cleaning/Validation/Affiliate Program, APIs such as: ([Experian](#), [GB Group](#), [Data 8](#), [LinkTrust](#))
- Development of ActiveYou.co.uk user experience in the form of User Interface, User Journey, User Profile, Token System, Reward System, Landing pages.
- Assisting development of one of the UK's largest Email platforms "Clive". Developing script for mapping and configuring thousands of IPs as well as PORT25 configuration and maintenance.
- Office Administration from IT side, management of email server, network configuration, printer configuration, exchange server configuration
- Servers Administration/Configuration/Maintenance (Linux, Windows)

I have known Damian for over four years. Damian has always displayed a high degree of integrity, responsibility, and ambition. He holds great knowledge in web development and computer programming. In addition to his excellent knowledge of website design and development, he has proven his ability to work under a lot of stress and short deadlines. He is also a most dependable team player. His good judgment and mature outlook ensure a logical and practical approach to his endeavours. Damian would be an asset to any organization, and I am happy to give him my wholehearted endorsement. Sincerely, Michal Pilch CTO of digitalbox Ltd.

Name: Damian Boni

Website: <http://www.damianboni.com>

E-mail: damianboni@gmail.com

Mobile: 07875692689

GitHub: <https://github.com/renhyl>

Developer -2010-2012 – Attinger Jack Interactive

Some of my responsibilities and achievements as Junior Developer @ AJI:

- Landing Page/Campaign implementation for one of the UK largest Lead Generation Platforms: ActiveYou.co.uk
- Web Design and Development for individual clients (e.g. [Aquability](#))
- Database Management, Maintenance, Backups, Optimization
- High Volume API (GET, POST, SOAP, CURL, XMLHttpRequest) Implementation
- Development, Management and Maintenance (Magento CMS), of the Daily Deal website "Who Pays Full Price?"
- Admin Panel Development for maintaining ActiveYou.co.uk
- Dashboards and other Web based Statistics/Reports for ActiveYou.co.uk
- Transferring ActiveYou.co.uk website from ASP.NET into PHP
- Transferring ActiveYou.co.uk database from MSSQL into MySQL
- Office Administration from IT side, management of email server, network configuration, printer configuration, exchange server configuration
- Servers Administration/Configuration/Maintenance (Linux, Windows)

Freelance Developer (Various Individuals and Companies)

I have gained unique experience and skills through participating in many projects and carrying out projects for individuals and companies. My freelance work stretches along web design and development, web security consultancy, database analysis and many more.

[referify.co.uk](#) - security consultancy:

It is a great pleasure for me to endorse Damian as an experienced security advisor and an accomplished web developer. Beyond his immediate expertise in Technology, Damian is also a great support and resourceful advice in terms of web security and web performance. Damian's unique ability to weave his practical expertise in the area of Web Technologies field makes him an exceptional asset and great consultant. I am honoured to have worked with him and learned from him, Sincerely Paul Reynolds.

Event/Venue booking taxi website:

Damian is an intelligent, capable, dedicated, and personable young man. He is always quick on his feet, with sensible reactions in all the circumstances I've seen him in. I feel confident in saying that he is capable of handling any situation with thoughtfulness and maturity.

*Sincerely,
Michael Brown*

Poster design:

Name: Damian Boni

Website: <http://www.damianboni.com>

E-mail: damianboni@gmail.com

Mobile: 07875692689

GitHub: <https://github.com/renhyl>

*Damian is an amazing designer. It is not often you have a pleasure working with someone who can execute your specifications with such detail and accuracy. Damian is skilled designer and has wide range of Photoshop skills which will not disappoint you. Sincerely,
Kelvin Nameyake.*

Junior Developer -2009 – Veniti

In IT department I was responsible for designing, coding and hosting clients websites. Some of the projects I was working on included companies like: William Hill, Ladbrokes. My individual duty was supporting both the IT department and online marketing department. I was working in the team of five. My knowledge allowed me to be a great asset for the other designers and programmers of the IT department in creating client websites. I was also able to achieve great communication with the marketing department in order to provide beautifully designed, excellently coded websites that are content rich, optimized with current SEO and online marketing standards. My duties also included providing SEO rich content for clients websites and translating them into five different languages. I was able to try my strengths as manager. During this period I was able to gain experience in management as I was given the responsibility of employing and managing people remotely.

I highly recommend Damian Boni, as a candidate for employment. Damian was employed by Veniti as an Junior Developer. Damian was responsible for SEO marketing, website design and development.

Damian has good communication skills. In addition, he is very organized, fast and effective in producing websites. Damian can work either in team or independently and is able to follow thought to ensure that job is done. Damian was quick to volunteer to assist in other areas of company as well.

Sincerely, [Ash Ruparell](#), Managing Director, Veniti Media Limited

Co-Owner – 2008 – Media77 Game & Web Hosting Company

I have created and developed a prospering game hosting company that included: renting game servers to people on monthly basis. Company provided services such as: web design, programming, web hosting and online advertising. Some of my duties includes: business strategy, marketing strategy, game server administration, customer support, web design.